GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

Office of Administration
Washington, D.C. 20405
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BEC § 1970

i - . Mr' Harold Weisberg
3 Coq d'Or Press

"Route 8 :
Fredenck, Maryland 21701
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o ‘ Dear Mr. Wenberg

— This is in reply to your letter of November 10, 1970, ‘appea : g"from
.‘(‘pnor decision of the Archivist o£ the ~United Statel, not to make
“available to you a copy of the Govermnent'l copy of the "memorandum - e
of transfer" of the materials relating to the autopsy of President
‘Kennedy. :

PRSPV ELAC

On August 19, 1970, you were advised by the Actmg Archivmt of the
United States that this copy was withheld from-research¥inider the *
terms of 5 U, S, C., 552, subsection (b)(6), as a part of "medical files -
and similar files, the dxscloeure of which would constitute a clearly
unwarranted invasion of personal pnva.cy" of the family of the late :
'Preudent Kennedy, Lo '

- A careful review of the document in question, in the light of the cited
statute, its legislative history and subsequent interpretations, has
U .failed to adduce any grounds ta warrant upsetting the consxdered Judg-
: ment of the Actmg Archnnst. ‘

L Jnder the circumstances, 1 have no recourse but to va‘,_dvue that E your .
Pappeal is denied. However, in the event the Kennedy famnily O ite Ter

authorized representative should advise me that release of the

''memorandum of transfer! does not constitute an unwarranted mvauon

of their personal privacy, I will reconsider my decision, e

Sincerely,
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